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Eﬁan Ana (LKKAuto)

From: Muhammed Arif MOHAMAD (SPF) <Muhammed_Arif_Mohamad@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 11:29 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Quotation for expert report (LKK Auto)

Cear Mr. Bryan Ang, /Q’Hﬂ fﬁz A

I would like to get a quotation from your company for an expert opinion report on one
Comfort Delgro taxi that was involved in a case of Causing Death by Rash Act, under Section
304A of the Penal Code, Chapter 224, This is with reference to Police report D/20180815/0154.
Please note that this is an urgent request and please also do provide an estimated timeline to
complete the expert report.

Facts of case
Briefly, on the 15" September 2018 at about 11.30pm the Police was alerted on a case of

male person lying on the road. It is was later established that the male person had jumped or fell
out from the taxi when the taxi was on the move. The male person was subsequently conveyed to
the hospital was subsequently pronounced dead due to head injury. The taxi driver was
subsequently arrested for the mentioned offence as his account of the incident was inconsistent
whereby on the first interview, he mentioned that he had alighted the passenger from his taxi. But
further investigation revealed that the male passenger had jumped/fell out of the taxi.

Details required in the expert report

I Ifthe locking mechanism of the doors are faulty, whereby the deceased had lean on
the door and the door gave way/ open.
li.  If the driver could remotely open/close the doors,
li.  To check if the brake and accelerator pads are faulty.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 6872 7868 for any queries.

Muhd Arif (Mr.)

Investigation Officer

General Investigation Squad 3
Clementi Division

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6872 7868 | FAX: (65) 6872 7264
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not
the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon
Communication of any information in this email te any unauthorized person is an offence under



the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in
error.”



